
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECllON AGENCY 

REGION <1 


A";"LANfA FEDERAL CENTER 

61 FORSYTH STREET 


ATLANTA, GEORGIA 3030341960 


MAR 31 2011. 


I,;ERTIFIEP MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Mr. Dave Thomas 
Helena Chemical O}mpany 
225 Schilling Boulevard, Suite 300 
Collierville, T ennessec 38017 

Rc: Docket No.: FIFRA·04.2011·3015(b) 

Helena. Chcmkal Company 


Dear Mr. Thomas: 

Enclosed is a copy oflhe r&ified Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) in 
the above-referenced marter, The original CAFO ha.<; been filed with the Regional Hearing 
Clerk and served on the parties ao; directed in Section 22.6 of the Consolidated Rules of Practice. 
40 C.F.R. Part 22. 

The Agency received the notice of payment dated March 14,2011, in accordance with 
paragraph 28 offllls CAFQ. The payment of$8,370 will be applied and, this matter will be 
concluded at that time. 

Penatty payment questions should be directed to Mr. Bryson l,ehmaJ) either by telephone 
at (5] 3) 487-2123 or by v"l'irtcn correspondence to his attentJon at the U,S. Environmental 
Protection Agency, Cincinnati Accounting Operations address identitil-"d in the eAFO, Should 
you have any questions about this matter or your compHance status in the future, please call me 
at (404) 562·8979 or Mr. Phillip Beard at (404) 562·9012. 

ln~ Addt4"IS (UALi. hU{iJlwwvupa,gov 

R"cyclfdlAecyet.bt. .p,tt\!&d Wflh 'iogtlliltAu oi tmwd 111M QI'> ~P~t (MlnunUn'l3ll'l<. Po'!;lcOfl'lUm"l!) 


http:R"cyclfdlAecyet.bt


Also enclosed is a copy ofa document entitled "Notice of Securities and Exchange 
Commission Registrants' Duty to Disclose Environmental ugal Proceedings." This document 
puts you on notice of your potential duty to disclose to the Securities and Exchange Commission 
{SEC) any environmental enforcement actions taken bv EPA. 

Enclosures 

cc: 	 Kathy Rooker, Administrator 
"IN Dept. of Agriculture 
State File No. SN081112 



UNITED STATES 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY .,

ATLANTA, GEORGIA 

.. 
f.. 
~In the Matter or: 	 ) 
,) ,-'. 

Helena Chemical Company ) Docket No.: FIFRA-04-2011-3Ql5(b) :: 
. ., ­) 


) 

Respondent. ) 


----------------------) 

CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER 

I. Nature of the Action 

1. 	 This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section 14(a) of the Federal Insecticide, 

Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, as amended, 7 U.S.C. § 136/(a) (hereinafter "FIFRA"), and 

pursuant to the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing Administrative Assessment of 

Civil Penalties and the RevocationITermination or Suspension of Pennits (Consolidated 

Rules), 40 C.F.R. Part 22. Complainant is the Director of the Air, Pesticides. and Taxies 

Management Division. United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 (EPA). 

Respondent is Helena Chemical Company. 

2. 	 Complainant and Respondent have conferred for the purpose of settlement pursuant to 

40 C.P.R. § 22.18 and desire to resolve this matter and settle the allegations described herein 

without 'a fonnal hearing. Therefore, withoulthe taking of any evidence or testimony, the 

making of any argument, or the adjudication of any issue in this maUer, and in accordance 

with 40 C.FR § 22.13(b), this Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) will 

simultaneously commence and conclude this matter. 



II. Preliminary Statements 

3. 	 The authority to take action under Section l4(a) oiFIfR4., 7l:.S.C. § 1361(a), is vesled in 

the Administrator of EPA, The Administrator of EPA has delegated this authority unoo 

FURl'. 10 EPA Region 4 by EPA Delegation 5-14 dated May II, 1994. 

4. 	 Pursuant to 40 e,ER. § 22.5(c)(4) the following individual is authori7.ed to receive service 

for EPA in tbis proceeding: 

Phillip Beard 
Pesticides Section 
ES. EPA - Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta. Georgia 30303-8960 
(404) 562-9012, 

5, The Respondent is Helena Chemic.al Company located at 225 Schilling Boulevard. 

Collierville, Tennessee 38017. 

6, Respondent is a "per:mn" as defined by Section 2(5) ofFIPRA. 7 U.S.C. § 136(5). and 

as such is ~uhject to FTfRA and the regulations promulgated thereunder. 

III. Specifit Allegations 

7, 	 On or about June 6, 2008, an authorized representative of the EPA conducted an 

lnspection at Wllmingron Country Club, 425 Kennett Pike, Wilmington, Delaware 

19807, During the aforementioned inspection. the inspector detennined that 

'''HM-9930', an llI1Icgil>tcrcd pt:sliddc u!>t!d lOr experimental purposes, was 

mi.branded and had been distributed or sold by the Respondent. 

8. 	 The inspector obtained evidence documenting the distribution of the "HM-9930' 

product to Wilmington Country Club. 
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9" "HM·9930" is • pesticide as defined in Section 2(u) of FIFRA, 7 U,S,C, § 136(0), which 

includes any substance or mixture of substances intended for preventing. destroying, 

repelling, or mitigating any pest. 

10, 	 A pest is defmed in Section 2(t) of FIFRA, 7 u,s,e, § 136(1), as any insect, rodent, 

nematode. fungus. weed. or any other fonn of terrestrial or aquatic plant or animal 

life or virus. bacteria. or other micro-organism (except vlnl.o;es, bacteria. or other 

microorganisms on or in hving man or other living animals) which the Administrator 

declares to be a pest under Section 25(c)(l) ofFlFRA, 7 U,S,e. § 136w(c)(l). 

ll. 	 Respondent "distributes or sell," pesticides. The term "to distribute or sell" as defmed by 

Section 2(gg) of FIFRA, 7 U.s.c. § 136(gg), include.s to distribute, sell, offer fonale, hold 

for distribution} hold for sale, hold for shipment. ship. deliver for shipment. or reieMe for 

shipment. 

12. 	 Pursuant to 40 e.ER. § 152.30(c)(2), an unregistered pesticide may be distributed or 

sold in accordance with the provisions of40 e.F.R. § 172.3 (pertaining to use of a 

pesticide for which an experimental use permit is not required), provided lhat the 

product is labeled in accordance with 40 C.f.R. Part 156, Labe/mll Requirements for 

Pesticides. Pursuant to 40 C,F,R. § 156.10(a)(3), all required label or labeling text 

shall appear iu the English language. At the time of the inspection. the label text of 

the "HM·993Q" product was not in English. 

13. 	 According to FIFRA 2(q), 7 U.S.C. § 136(q), a pesticide is misbranded if any word, 

~tatement, or other information required hy or under authority of this Act to appear on the 

label or laheling 1S not prominently placed and in sllch terms as to render it likely to be read 

and tmderstood by the ordinary individual under customary conditions of purchase and mje. 
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14. 	 As detennined during the inspection, Respondent had distributed or sold "HM-9930" with a 

label that was not written in English. Therefore, Respondent distributed a misbranded 

pesticide. 

15. 	 Under Section 12(a)(I)(E) of FlFRA, 7 U.S.c. § 136j(a)(I)(El, it is unlawful for any person 

in any State to distribute or sell to any person any pe<;ticide which is misbranded. 

16. 	 Respondent violated Section 12(a)(I)(E) of FlFRA. 7 U.S.C. § 136j(a)(I)(E). on at least three 

o(x'"'asions and is lherefore subject to the assessment of civil penalties under Section 14 of 

FlfRA. 7 U.S.c. § 136/. 

17. 	 Sectiolll4(a) of FlfRA, 7 U.s.c. § 136/(0), in conjunction with !he Debt Collection 

hnprovement A"i of 1996, authorizes the assessment of a civil penalty, 

18. 	 Section 14(,)(4) of FlFRA, 7 U.S.c. § 1361(a)(4), requires EPA to consider !he 

appropriateness of HIe assessed penally to the ~ize of business of the Res(Klndent, the 

effect on Respondent's ahility to continue in business, and the gravity of the 

violation. 

19. 	 After consideration of the factors set forth in Section 14(a)(4) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.C. 

§ 1361(.)(4), !he EPA proposes to assess a total civil penalty of EIGHT 

THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED SEVENTY DOLLARS ($8,370) against !he 

Respondent for the above-described Violation, Civil penalties under Section 14(a) of 

I'lfRA, 7 U.S.C. § 1361(a), may be assessed by Administrative Order. 

IV. Consent Agreement 

20. 	 For the purpo~es of this CAFO. Respondent admits. the jurisdiCliorutl allegations set forth 

above and neither admit!) nor denies the factual allegations s.et forth above. 
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21. Respondent waives its right to a hearing on the allegations contained herein and its right to 

appeal the proposcd Pimll Order aooompanying the Consent Agreement. 

22, 	 Respondent consents 10 the assessment of the penaltyproposcd by EPA and agrees to pay the 

civil penalty as set forth in thi' CAPO, 

23. 	 Respondent certifies thai as of the date of its execution of thllO CAFO, it is in compliance with 

all relevant requirements of f'lFRA. 

24, 	 Compliance with this CAFO shall resolve the allegatioll.<;; of the violations contained herein. 

This CAFO shallllut otherwise .ffect any liability of Respondent to the United State., Other 

than as expressed herein, neither EPA nor Complainant waives any right to bring an 

enforcement action against Respondent for violarion of any federal or state statute, regUlation 

or permit, to initiate an action for imminent and substantial endangennent, or to pursue 

criminal enforcement. 

2.5, 	 Complainant and Respondent agree to settle- this matter by their execution of this CAFO. 

The partie." agree that the settlement of this matter is in the public interest and that this CAFO 

is consL.<;;tent with the applicable requirements of FIFRA. 

V. t1mll Order 

26, 	 Re'pondcnt is a,,,,,,cd a civil pellllity of EIGHT THOUSAND THREE 

HUNDRED SEVENTY DOLLARS ($8,370) which shall bc paid within 30 days 

from the effective date of this CAPO, 

27, 	 Respondent shall remit the penalty payment by either a cashier's or certified check made 

payable to the ''Treasurer. United States of America," and shaU send the check via L.S, mail 

to the following address: 

Helena Chemical Company 
Docket No.: Fll'R.~·04-2011·3015(b) 



U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

Fines and Penalties 

Cincinnati Finance Center 

P.O. Box 979077 

SI. Louis, MO 63197·9000. 


The check shall reference on its fau the name of the 
Respoodent and the Docket Number assigned to this CAFO. 

2S. At the time of payment. Respondent shall send a separate copy of the check and a 

written statement that the payment is being made in accordance with this CAFO, to the 

following persons at the following addresses: 

Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. EPA Region4 
61 Fors;1h Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30003·8960; 

Phillip Beard 
Pesticides, Section 
U.S. EPA - Regioll4 
61 Fors}1h Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303·S960; 

and 

SaulldiWilson 
Offit-"C of Envrrorunental Accountability 
U.S. EPA - Region 4 
61 Fors}1h Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303·8%(). 

29, For the purposes of state and federal income taxation, Respondent shall not be entitled, and 

agrees not to attempt, to claim a deduction for any civil penalty payment made pursuant to 

this CAFO. Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such payments shall constitute a 

violation of this CAFO. 

30. Pursuant tu 31 U.S.C. § 3717, EPA is entitled to assess interest and penalties on debts owed 

to the United States and a charge to cover the cost of processing and handling a delinquent 
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claim. Interest will therefore begin to accrue on the civil penalty from the date of entry of 

this CAFO. if the penalty is not paid by the date required. A charge willlll,o be .."",zed to 

cover the administrative costs, both direct and indirect, of overdue debts. In addition, a late 

payment penalty charge ,hall be applied on any principal amount not paid within 90 days of 

the due date. 

31. Complainant and Respondelll shall bear their own costs and attorney fees in this matter. 

32. This CAFO shall be binding upon the Respondent. its successors and assigns, 

33. The undersigned representative of the party to this CAFO certifies that he or she is fully 

authorized by the party represented to enter into this CAFO and legaUy bind, that party to 

thisCAFO. 

:rbe remainder of tills page was intentionally left blank. 
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VL Efftdlve Date 

34. 	 The effective date of this CAfO shall be the date on which the CAFO is filed with the 

Regional Hearing Clerk, 

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO: 

Respondent: Helena Chemienl Company 

Docket No.: FIFRA-04-2011·30l5(b) 


By: ~l~~ ..............._ (Signature) Date: ----',""4-70.""1..:./---­
(Typed or Printed) 

(Typed or Printed) 

Complainant: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

Date: .dz:o/tlBy: .LdUalQ.:.)!t;¢tz..Ilil't'1~t:n 
Beverly H. Bani. ter, irector 
Air, Pesticides and Toxics 
Management Division 

-Y' 
APPROVED AND SOORDERFD this J'Ldayof )JJ"",J..201L 

Susan B, Scl1ub 
Regional Judicial Officer 

Helena Chemical Co~ny 
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CERTlFIj;ATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on the date set out below. I filed the origitml and one copy of the 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order and served a true and correct copy of the 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order, In the Matter ofIIelemt Chemical Company, 

Docket Number: FlFRA-04-2011-3OJ5(h). to the addressees listed below. 

Mr. Dave Tbomas: 
Helena Chemical Company 
225 Schilling Boulevard, Suite 300 
Collierville, Tennesb.ee 38017 

Phil! ip Boord 
Pesticides Section 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street. S.W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Rubert Caplan 
A~wciate Regional Counsel 
Ofl1cc of Environmental Accountability 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 FO"}1h Street. S.W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

.Sj3liLf
Date; 

(via Certified Mail. Return Receipt Reque~ted) 

(via EPA's internal mail) 

(via EPA's internal mail) 

-) 1()
'<c=-\j-=t--tHHThr;:;C~2Ctk!(1 

Patricia A. Bullock. ReglOnal Hearing Clerk ­
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 

Atlanta Federal Center 

61 Fut>yth St., SW 

Atlanta. Georgia 30303 

(404) 562-9511 

http:Tennesb.ee
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EPA ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE CONTROL NUMBER FORM 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE ORIGINATING OFFICE: 
(Attach a topJ at tIu:: rmal. order and traosmittalletter to Defendantlltespondent) 

Saundi Wilson JI 

T1Us r.........rig!......by"----------::=c::---------.. --f.f::-!-l!,',-"'!...I­

(Name) 	 (Dale) 

In~' R_e~g_io_n_4~,_O_R_C_,_OEA_~w.=~------------u(404)562"9504'0
___ 
(Offu:e) (Tdepbooe Number) 

D Non-SF Judicial Onkr/Conseat Deuee 
USAO COLLECTS 

Administrame OrdtrIComeot Acreemeat 
NO COLLECTS PAYMENT 

D SF Judrdal 0rderIC1NISaIt Decree 
DOJ COLLECTS 

D 
D 

......."", 8_. Cost .......""_ 
Sent with biB -

Not seIIt with biD 

D D 
D This is aD orilPoal debt D 

PAYEE, Helen" Wm,'14/ tfJ'Z'P.!~ 
(Name ol persoo andIOI' Company/MunicipaJlty IDIlkiDI: the payment) 

Tho T.... Dollar A...... or 1bo1lKri"- $,-:-:--=-",15';...,3""'7...:0:.,-...--_-"-.,.-.,..,...--=---,,,.,.-.,.,..==-=-____ 
(U ia:stallmeDts, attxb. KbedWe of amounts and respective due dates. See Otber side ol this romL) 

ThoC...~NwmHr.___f~I~P~g~~~'!...i~3~O~I)~-~C~{)L_____________ 
De SIIe Spedfk: Supafuod AttOUIlI Number: _____________________ 

Tho""'............_ .......... 0IIkr. ____________________________ 

--...:.: 

The IFMS Aa:owds Re«iVllble Control NUDIber Is: 	 Dalt'______ 

lJlSTRIBUflON: 

A. 	 .rumcL\L ORDERS: Copies ttl tIIis t_ with au attadled copy of 1IW front pace "'the FINAL JUDICIAL ORDER 
st-ld be IDIiW to: 

1. DdII Tradiaa Offtar L 
[Dl'ir....-rdal EafOl'CflBat Sedioa J. 
~ tl Justia RM l641 
P.o. ..1611, Bmjmlill fnDkIIn Statioa 
w......... P.c. lII44 


